

ato must accompany each
 power of attorney. I suppose that
 Mr Smith had better procure
 these when we find out how
 many will be required, so as to
 avoid giving Mr Williams any
 further annoyance, though, strict-
 ly speaking he ought to perfect
 the powers of attorney by the use of
 which he escapes the personal trouble
 connected with the transfer.

I will endeavour to obtain the
 information wanted at as early
 a date as possible, and have
 such securities as are saleable
 advertised at Thomas & Sons.

Yours truly
 John S. Newbold
 Henry Rawlin Esq.

